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Hagler, Tom

From: McGrath, Kerry L. <KMcGrath@hunton.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 8:40 PM
To: John Barth
Cc: Hagler, Tom; Jeffrey.Allmon@pinnaclewest.com
Subject: Re: EAB Appeal - FCPP

All, 
We approve the filing of this motion, including John’s changes. Thanks to Tom for drafting. 
 
Kerry 
 
On Jul 25, 2018, at 4:20 PM, John Barth <barthlawoffice@gmail.com<mailto:barthlawoffice@gmail.com>> wrote: 
 
All 
 
Tom, thanks for drafting.  I made several non-substantive changes (I am not the Petitioner, only counsel for the 
Petitioners).  I approve filing of the Motion upon acceptance of the edits contained in the attachment to this email.  
Thanks again, 
 
John Barth 
 
On Wed, Jul 25, 2018 at 2:02 PM, Hagler, Tom <Hagler.Tom@epa.gov<mailto:Hagler.Tom@epa.gov>> wrote: 
I am attaching what I hope is a close to final draft of the Motion EPA will be filing.  This motion requests extensions of 
time to file responses for EPA and APS to October 18, and an extension of time for Petitioner to file a reply to December 
14. 
It also, as before, notifies the EAB that we are using electronic filing. 
I believe this captures today’s call and email communications.  If you agree that you, on behalf of your client, would not 
oppose this motion, please say so in a return email.  I will attach those to this filing. 
Thanks. 
********************************** 
Tom Hagler 
Assistant Regional Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 9 
75 Hawthorne Street<https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__maps.google.com_-3Fq-3D75-
2BHawthorne-2BStreet-26entry-3Dgmail-26source-3Dg&d=DwMGaQ&c=jxhwBfk-
KSV6FFIot0PGng&r=JKACVREkZ3_abM1eP6RuhxQfq1ikpGkrZB2IKFFDvSA&m=-
grGrfVO7Y_Z6OBR5tiwT414hN9jv30cS9KTGQBXwtM&s=doqY8gr-6ErL9ZT2MfAZLbiJ5ptt3q64pRw19fh89nI&e=>, RC-2 
San Francisco, California 94105-3901 Phone (415)972-3945 
Email: hagler.tom@epa.gov<mailto:hagler.tom@epa.gov> 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-- 
John Barth 
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Attorney at Law 
P.O. Box 409 
Hygiene, CO 80533 
(303) 774-8868 
barthlawoffice@gmail.com<mailto:barthlawoffice@gmail.com> 
 
 
 
-- 
John Barth 
Attorney at Law 
P.O. Box 409 
Hygiene, CO 80533 
(303) 774-8868 
barthlawoffice@gmail.com<mailto:barthlawoffice@gmail.com> 
<EPAMotionForMoreTimeTMH072518jmbedits07252018.docx> 


